From: Clir. Mick Barry <cllrmbarry@tendringdc pov. uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Naming and Numbering <namingandnumbering@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: New Road- (Phase 5) Admirals Green- Land to The South of Michael Wright Way, Great Bentley, Essex

Dear Sarah

I confirm my approval for this decision.

“I confirm that | am making the following executive decision:-

To formally name the new road under construction at the development site — (Phase 5) Admirals Green- Land to The South of Michael Wright Way, Great Bentley, Essex

Oliver Road (reason): - Oliver Cromwell met his wife Elizabeth (daughter of Sir James Bourchier) who owned large tracts of Essex. Large areas of Tendring were left to Oliver C and his wife and they lived off the
income for many years. Oliver C and his family then moved to Cambridge and then on to Ely but they continued fo live off the inheritance income in this area.

| understand that a consultation with the relevant Ward Members that serve The Bentleys & Frating Ward has taken place, and all members are in agreement”.

Kind Regards
Mick

Cllr Mick Barry

Portfolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tendring Distriet Council

Independent -Brightlingzea Ward



